
 

Memo 
Date: August 9, 2021 

To: Priests, deacons, religious brothers and sisters, principals, parish 
catechetical leaders, youth ministers, campus & young Adult 
ministers and parish staff 

From: Andrew Lichtenwalner, Ph.D., Director, Office of Formation and 
Discipleship 

Re: Southeast Catechist Conference … This Week! 

 

Join us at the Southeast Catechist 
Conference this week on August 12-15! 
 
All clergy, parish catechetical leaders, 
catechists, Catholic schoolteachers, 
other ministry leaders and volunteers 
and all parishioners are invited to this 
FREE and virtual conference. 
 
Over 5,000 are already registered! 
This is a great opportunity for 
ongoing formation and certification. 
Recorded presentations are in 
English (70+ sessions) and Spanish 
(40+ sessions), with one keynote in 
Vietnamese.  

 
There will be opportunities for live chat discussion on Thursday and Friday 
evenings, as well as three sessions on Saturday. Come pray with us as well! 
 
Register at: https://go.virtualcatholicconference.com/SCC2021 
 
Promotional Info: https://go.virtualcatholicconference.com/SCC21Promotional 
 
Thank you! 
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